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Dorothz Menasco

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2017 4:31 PM

To: Kathryn Cowdery

Subject: RE: moving documents to closed Docket 130148-PU

Thank you for the confirmation. Per this request, we will move those two documents.

From: Kathryn Cowdery

Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2017 2:44 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: moving documents to closed Docket 130148-PU

Yes, please move DN 04579-10 and DN 09140-11 to Docket 130148. Thank you.

From: Dorothy Menasco
Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2017 1:09 PM

To: Kathryn Cowdery

Subject: FW: moving documents to closed Docket 130148-PU

Good afternoon, Kathryn,

All requested documents from closed Dockets 100000 through 130000 have been moved to closed
Docket 130148 per your earlier request (DN 00561-17). Please advise if the following DNs should also
be moved from their respective closed undocketed matters to closed Docket 130148.

DN 04579-10 from Docket 100000.

DN 09140-11 from Docket 110000.

Thank you for your help!

Dorothy
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